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From:

To:

CcC:

Subject: FW: Bi-annual Update to the DHS State and Local Law Enforcement Resource Catalog - Due
" \Wednesday, January 20, 2016 (COB)

Date:|{2016/01/07 11:28:00
Priority: |Normal
Type:|Note

Liz: Can you handle review, and send to me when you are done?

Jeff Rezmovic
Office of the Deputy Secretary
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Office|mis
Mobil
From: OSLLE

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 11:26 AM

To: CBPEXECSEC; USCIS Exec Sec; USSS Exec Sec; TSAExecSec; FEMAExecSec; ICE Exec Sec;
MGMTExecSec; S&T Exec Sec; NPPDtasking; chaexecsec; I&A Exec Sec; OPS Exec Sec;
CISOMBExecSec; EXEC, USCG SMB; PRIV Exec Sec; CRCL Exec Sec; DNDO Exec Sec; FLETC Exec Sec;
OPA Exec Sec; OGC Exec Sec; PSO ES; OCP ExecSec; Plcy Exec Sec; Rezmovic, Jeffrey; EXEC, USCG
SMB; BlueCampaign; Young, Shuwaski; Miron, Mike; OCP ExecSec

Cc: IGAExecSec; IGA ExecSec2; OSLLE; Scott, Chrishonna; Fendrick, Alec; Allen, Kim; Shofi, John
Subject: Bi-annual Update to the DHS State and Local Law Enforcement Resource Catalog - Due
Wednesday, January 20, 2016 (COB)

Good Morning:
Subject: Bi-annual Update to the DHS State and Local Law Enforcement Resource Catalog
Deadline: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 (COB)

Component: CBP, USCG, USCIS, USSS, TSA, FEMA, ICE, MGMT, S&T, NPPD, OHA, I&A,
OPS, CIS Ombudsman, PRIV, CRCL, DNDO, OPA, FLETC, IGA, Blue Campaign, See
Something Say Something, CVE, and PLCY Subcomponents

Background: The Office for State and Local Law Enforcement (OSLLE) would like your
assistance in updating the DHS State and Local Law Enforcement Resource Catalog. Our
state, local, tribal, and territorial law enforcement partners play a vital role in protecting the
Homeland and DHS provides a large number of resources to support that effort.  With your help,
we can maintain the Resource Catalog as a useful tool for state and local law enforcement as
they tirelessly work to keep our communities safe, secure, and resilient.
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Volume I of the Resource Catalog was released in January 2013. The catalog is updated on a bi-
annual basis.

Volume 1V will be released in February 2016.

Action: Please review and update your Component’s past submission of resources available to
our to our state local, tribal, and territorial law enforcement partners. Updating the information
in the Resource Catalog could include removing resources no longer available, adding resources
not already listed, updating contact information such as phone numbers and email addresses,
and/or fixing broken web links.

When adding new resources, please provide a brief description of the resource and directions for
how readers can obtain more information. Resources could include equipment, personnel,
training, posters, guides, websites, or multimedia resources.

**Important Note: In this year’s update, you may nofice that some programs/descriptions
have been removed, while others have been shortened. This has been done both to keep the
resource catalog at a reasonable length and to ensure that the catalog remains a list
resources of for state and local law enforcement as opposed to general descriptions of DHS
programs. If one of your office or component’s programs has been removed and you
believe it should be re-inserted, please re-enter it, along with a comment describing why the
program is a resource to state and local law enforcement.

Table of Contents/Appendix: You do not need to review or edit the Table of Contents or
Appendix. Both will be updated by OSLLE after all edits are submitted and reconciled.

All changes should be made with track changes. Please submit edits to |(-b»“'5"
(b)6) and cc OSLLE (OSLLE@hq.dhs.gov) and IGAExecSec

(IGAExecSec(@hg.dhs.gov).

Deadline: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 (COB)

POC:|™

Best Regards,

John

John R, lorio
Office for State and Local Law Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

(B)(E

DHS-001-425-004608

Page 2 of 67



OSLLE Homepage | DHS State and Local Law Enforcement Resource Catalog

(b)(6)
Sender:

Recipient:

Sent Date:|2016/01/07 11:28:58

Delivered Date:|2016/01/07 11:28:00
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